



Lawton Chiles
Governor

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Northwest District
160 Governmental Center
Pensacola, Florida 32501-5794

Virginia B. Wetherell
Secretary

SEP 13 1993

Mr. M. Lane Gilchrist
Manager of Fuel and
Environmental Affairs
Gulf Power Company
P.O. Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520-1151

Dear Mr. Gilchrist:

In accordance with Ms. Rachel Allen's request, permit number IO32-189371 for Scholz Power Generating Plant is modified as follows:

DELETE:

Specific condition 29

ADD:

Specific condition 29 to read as follows:

29. The permittee shall conduct biological integrity tests on the receiving water body, the Apalachicola River. The focus of the investigation will be to determine the effect of the discharge on the receiving water body. Sampling methodology shall conform to protocols outlined in Florida Administrative Code Rule 17-302. At least one set of samples shall be collected using three replicates of Hester-Dendy samples. Samples shall be collected during the month of June, July or August each year and the final report shall be submitted 120 days following the sampling.

This letter shall be attached to and become part of the permit number IO32-189371.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Bobby A. Cooley".
Bobby A. Cooley
District Director

BAC/tm